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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
Labof' Relatlona Oepart~nt 

.. 75 L'Enfant Plaza, &N 
Washington, DC 20260-4100 

Mr. Thomas A. Neill 
Industrial Relations Director 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 

Dear Mr. Neill: 

Re: 
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B4C-3W-C 27068 
Class Action 
Hollywood, FL 33020 

Recently, you met with Patricia Heath in prearbitration 
discussion of the above-captioned grievance currently pending 
national level arbitration. 

The issue in this grievance is wh e ther or not manageme nt.must 
supply the local union with a list of names of all em~ i oyee s 
who applied for non-bargaining unit positions. 1 r· 

. ·/ : } 
It was agreed that, if the local union provides, a list ·of 
officers and stewards, the Postal Service will indicate which 
(if any) applied for a supervisory position within the past 
two years. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowle~gment of agreement to settle this case, 
withdrawing case no. B4C-3W-C 27068 from the pending national 
arbitration listing. 

Sincerely, 

----~..X-l,.--;r,,,;-11'<:w~ . (~z Yn6-n,~ 
General Manager 
Grievance and Arbitration 

Division I 

Enclosure 

c#tm11. ~~i~ 
Industrial Relations Director 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 

DATE u,a-Jj'jl) 


